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Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 03728-12 in Docket 120104-WU (Emai! ID = 503083)

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
03729-12 (5 pgs.) RECOM for 6/19/12 Yes
Commission conference,
Item ___, from ECR and
GCL staff.
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Matilda Sandle‘rs‘ | - | /80 /o9",“74

From: Hong Wang
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 2:02 PM -

To: Matilda Sanders = B
J |
Subject: RE: Bayshore Utilities records request \ rE
Ok, great!

From: Matilda Sanders

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 2:01 PM

To: Hong Wang

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Bayshore Utilities records request

FYI.....Just got back from lunch, and had an email from Martha Barrera saying they had taken care of it. | had emailed Ms.
Roberts instructions to get the annual reports on the website, also, left message for Jovan in ECR for the tariffs. Called Jovan
back to cancel, that Martha had taken care of the request.

From: Martha Barrera

Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 1:26 PM

To: Matilda Sanders

Cc: James McRoy

Subject: FW: Bayshore Utilities records request

Hi Matilda, this has gotten taken care of. We sent her the information. Thanks

From: Roberts, Ashley [mailto:ARoberts@leegov.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 09, 2012 8:43 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: Martha Barrera; James McRoy

Subject: Bayshore Utilities records request

Good morning:
Please be advised that | represent Lee County in the matter of Lee County vs. Bayshore Utilities, Inc.. Lee County was appointed
the Receiver of Bayshore Utilities. As such and in accordance with Rule 25-30.090(3), | am requesting a copy of the utility’s tariff
and most recent annual report. Please advise if you need a more formal request submitted.
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Thank you- o
Ashley D. Roberts < o
Assistant County Attorney e
Lee County Attorney's Office '62 .
(239) 533-2236 (telephone) =N
(239) 485-2118 (facsimile) : od
aroberts@leegov.com : - &
oy
sase note. Flonda has a very broad public recards ldaw  Most written communications to or f | | ird Nty b e puntic
wailable to the public and media upon request Your amail communication may be subjec! pubhc ais
Inder Florida law, email addresses are public records. If you do nol wapt your emall address released i response 1o a public records request. do n end electronc mait to

is enfity Instead. conmtact this office by phone or in writing

5/10/2012



mailto:mailto:ARoberts@leegov.com







